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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 4:15 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ] ﬂ .
Date and Time: 3/24/2009 4:14:00 PM / a"g'w‘
Docket Number: 080574-SU 4

Filename / Path: 080574.03-17-09-OR.rrj.doc *ﬁlﬁ‘

ORDER APPROVING AMENDMENT APPLICATION

***This has been assigned Order No. PSC-09-0174-FOF-SU, for issuance tomorrow, March 25, 2009***
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Wednesday, March 25, 2009 10:25 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 624715)

Attachments: 02589-09.pdf PC-OQ-OMM-FOF -
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2009



COMMISSIONERS:

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN

Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKoP

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

o5y
Hublic Serfrice Qonmmission

ARRETRISTTIANY

September 8, 2008

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. (080574-SU

Dear Mr. Friedman:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 247-S to
extend territory in Lee County by North Fort Myers Utility, Inc., which was filed in this office on

September 2, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEFE, FL. 323990850
An Affirmative Action/ Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus

AT
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